
 Engineering Department 
400 La Crosse Street 

La Crosse, WI  54601-3396 
       (608)789-7505     Fax (608)789-8184 

 
 
    
    July 3, 2013 

 
 
RE:  FLOOR COATING REPLACEMENT AT 
  FIRE STATION #1 
                          (QUOTE)                                             

 
To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council 
of the City of La Crosse, WI 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
The following quotes were received for the Floor Coating Replacement at Fire 
Station #1 (Quote) project: 
 
MASSE’S FLOOR COATING, INC.    $5,990.00 
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 
 
Protective Coating Specialists    $8,983.00 
Appleton, Wisconsin 
 
CMS (Creative Maintenance Solutions)    $10,633.00 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
 
Swanson’s Flooring    $13,370.00 
Eau Claire, Wisconsin 
 
TMI Coatings, Inc.    $14,960.00 
St. Paul, Minnesota 
 
 
The Engineer estimate for the Floor Coating Replacement at Fire Station #1 
(Quote) project is $11,500.00. 

 
The City Engineer recommends awarding the quote to Masse’s Floor Coating, Inc. 
in the amount of $5,990.00. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
       
      Bernard Lenz 
      Assistant City Engineer 
BL:kn  


